

HOODS OFFICE 000

NOV 15 PM 3 07

November 14, 1962

Oil Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: ODC "C" #2 New Well
Allison-Pennsylvanian Area

Gentlemen:

As per your letter of November 13th, the following is a tabulated list of deviation surveys, conducted while drilling Great Western Drilling Company's ODC "C" #2 well, Unit 1 of Sec. 4, T-9-S, R-37-E, Lea County:

3/4° @1526'	1 1/4° @6190'
1/4° @2437'	1 1/4° @6430'
3/4° @3160'	1 1/4° @6760'
0° @3559'	1 1/4° @7264'
3/4° @4185'	1 1/4° @7420'
1/4° @4721'	1° @7710'
3/4° @4890'	3/4° @8600'
1/2° @5100'	1° @8875'
3/4° @5450'	3/4° @9400'

I hereby affirm that the information above is a complete and correct record of deviation surveys on the above well as can be determined from available records.

GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

By *O. H. Crews*
O. H. Crews
Administrative Coordinator

Sworn to before me this 14th day of November 1962,

Thalia Rahaj Notary Public Midland County, Texas.

Commission expires *June 1, 1963.*

100-111111

100-111111

100-111111

100-111111

100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111
100-111111	100-111111

100-111111

100-111111

100-111111

100-111111